e'b I ox Certification Declaration

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request

Issued by:
u-blox AG

Receiver:
Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization and Evaluation Di
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: fcc Class Il Permissive Change Request

Dear Examiner,

vision

Doc. ID: JPO2.TQ.EC.000004
Date: 12/11/2012

u-blox AG
Zlrcherstrasse 68

8800 Thalwil

Switzerland

Phone +41 44 722 74 44
Fax +41 44 722 74 47
info@u-blox.com

MWSt Nr 424 417

Zircher Kantonalbank
BC-Nr. 700,
SW.LF.T, ZKBK CH ZZ 80A

1100-0243.614 (CHF)
IBAN CHY6 0070 0110 0002 4361 4
1300-00293.032 (USD)
IBAN CH18 0070 0130 0002 9303 2
1300-00293.040 (EUR)
IBAN CH93 0070 0130 0002 9304 0
1300-07001.827 (IPY)
IBAN CHB2 0070 0130 0070 0182 7

We hereby request a Class Il Permissive Change of the originally granted FCC ID: XPYLISAU200
The following changes have been implemented: removal of non fcc relevant bands FDD | and FDD VIII
Schematics and layout were not modified. Unused components for the disable FDD | and FDD VIl bands are not

mounted.
RF behavior remains the same assessed on the original gra
Changes have no effect on the emission characteristics of

Attached to this document are the following documents;
Radio Test report

MPE report

Parts List

Test Setup Photos

Sincerely,

u-blox AG
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